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I have never seen such a good movie!



5. State so far

� When something started in the past and has
lasted until now, we use the PPT

Common words are: for (5 years), since (I was
young; yesterday), always

• I have lived in this street for 10 years already.
• She hasn‘t answered me since yesterday.
• Have they been married for 5 years or more?



5. State so far
1. Take a look at these sentences. What is the diference?

We got married 5 years ago. We had a 
wonderful wedding and many of our family
members and friends came to see the ceremony.

We have been married for 5 years.
We still love each other and actually we have
already had two kids for 3 years. 

Now5 years ago



5. State so far
2. Form sentences with states so far:

• I started being ill 2 weeks ago and I am still ill.
• I have been ill for 2 weeks.

• We bought our car 5 weeks ago. It still looks new.
• We have had our new car for 5 weeks.

• My mother broke her leg last month. She is still using crutches.
• My mother‘s leg has been broken since last month.

• I last talked to Eva last Monday. 
• I haven‘t talked to Eva since last Monday.

• We last had a holiday by the sea two years ago.
• We haven‘t had a holiday by the sea for two years.

• My brother first realized his wish to become a doctor when he was a young
boy. He still wants that.

• My brother has wanted to become a doctor since he was a young boy.



5. State so far
3. Translate:

• Jeho žena už půl roku žije v Číně.
• His wife has lived in China for half a year.

• Vždy jsem se chtěl stát učitelem (stále je to můj sen).
• I have always wanted to become a teacher.

• Jsou uvnitř té budovy už dvě hodiny.
• They have been inside the building for two hours.

• Už roky jsem neviděl něco tak krásného.
• I haven‘t seen anything so beautiful in years.

• Je pryč už hodinu nebo více?
• Has he been gone / away for an hour or more?

• Na tom projektu pracoval už několik týdnů (teď ho dokončil).
• He has worked on this project for several weeks.
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